



Inspired by **patients.**
Driven by **science.**



Alexander Moscho

Executive Vice President

Chief Strategy Officer

Joined UCB in October 2017

As Head of Corporate Strategy & Business Development, Alexander will work closely with UCB's Executive Committee to provide strategic guidance and alignment across the organization, developing recommendations and scenarios to support UCB's short- and longer-term goals.

Alexander comes to UCB from Bayer where he was General Manager for the UK & Ireland since 2014. His previous position at Bayer was Head of Corporate Development, a role which he held for several years. In this capacity, he was responsible for the company's corporate global strategy and portfolio management, as well as innovation and investment projects. Before that he was the Head of Bayer's In-House Consulting, which he developed into a global service provider. Prior to Bayer, Alexander was Associate Principal at McKinsey & Company.

He is a member of UCB's Executive Committee.

Key positions

Prior to UCB, Alexander held the following positions:

2014 - 2017 **Bayer**, CEO Bayer UK/ Ireland

2010 - 2014 **Bayer**, Head of Corporate Development

2006 - 2010 Head of Business Consulting of **Bayer Business Services**

1996 - 2006 **McKinsey & Company**, Associate Principal,
Focus on projects in Pharma, Biotechnology and Healthcare

Education

Alexander holds a PhD in Biotechnology (summa cum laude) from the University of Munich and a Master of Science in Biotechnology from the University of Braunschweig in Germany.

He worked as a visiting scholar in the Department for Analytical Chemistry at Stanford University/USA and lectured on bio-entrepreneurship as a Visiting Professor at Danube University in Austria.

Update: October 2017